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29 January 2016
Miss Betty Ma
Clerk to Panel on Security
Legislative Council
Legislative Council Complex
1 Legislative Council Road
Central, Hong Kong

Dear Miss Ma,

Panel on Security —
Statistics on Level III(c) Searches Conducted on Detainees
from 1 October to 31 December 2015

I set out below the number of the Level III(c) searches conducted on
detainees from 1 October to 31 December 2015 and the nature of offences
involved.

Number of Level III(c) search
Nature of offences involved
October November | December
&) Dangerous drugs-related 73 14 20
offences
(b) Theft-related offences 0 1 0
(c) Violent crimes 0 1 0
(d) Other crimes 0 2 0
Total 23 18 20
Yours sincerely,
( Mr Andrew Tsang )

for Secretary for Security

" One person has conviction record of offences related to dangerous drugs, while the
other person suddenly grabbed some articles and hid these into underwear when
the Police were conducting Level I search (i.e. non-removal of clothing) on that

person.
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